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COMMUNICATION
DATE:  November 2, 2015 FAA - Noy 2. / / Sfﬁ”"f
TO: MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF COUNGIL ITEM - | |
FROM:  LAURA MIRABELLA-SIDDALL, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND CITY TREASURER

LLOYD NORONHA, DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE AND DEPUTY CITY TREASURER

RE: FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND AUDIT COMMITTEE — November 2, 2015
DRAFT 2016 BUDGET AND 2017-2018 PLAN

Recommendation

The Chief Financial Officer and City Treasurer and the Director of Financial Planning and Development
Finance and Deputy City Treasurer, in consultation with City departments, recommend:

1. That the Capital Project Listing by Ward for the Draft 2016 Budget and 2017-2018 Plan be
received.

Purpose

The purpose of this communication is to provide the Finance, Administration, and Audit Committee with a
Capital project listing by ward as part of the DRAFT 2016 Budget and 2017 — 2018 Plan. This capital
listing is to augment the capital listing provided in the Draft Budget book in section 10.3.2. The listing
attached specifies the Capital Projects and the ward the works will be completed in. This will provide
Coungcil with further information for Council deliberations.

Attachments

Aftachment 1 —~ Capital Project by Ward listing

Report prepared by:

Jackie Macchiusi, CPA, CGA
Sr. Manager, Corporate Financial Planning and Analysis

Respectfully submitted,

N

L Muaka0ip-Aidcled O, Y
Laura Mirabella-Siddall, CPA, CA Lloyd Noronha, CPA, CMA
Chief Financial Officer and City Treasurer Director, Financial Planning and

Development Finance and Deputy City Treasurer
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